STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

February 25, 1983

TONEY ANAYA P.O. ORAWER DO
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

McClellan Qi1 Corporation
P.0. Drawer 730
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: McClellan Harris Federal
#1-C-21-15-29
SE Chaves Queen Gas Assoc. Pool

Gentlemen:

In our letter to you dated February 3, 1983, we mistakenly
asked you for a Surveyors Plat dedicating 160 acres to the
above captioned well, since it is a gas well jnstead of an
oil well,

As a gas well it will be in the Southeast Chaves Queen Gas
Associated Pool. There are special rules for wells in an
associated pool, and we will need a 320 acre dedication
plat for this well.

Inclosed is a copy of the special rules for your information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call this

office.

Very truly yours,
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Leslie A. Clements
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